From: noreply@civicplus.com

To: Jennifer Nanek

Subject: EXTERNAL:Online Form Submittal: Citizen Board Application Form
Date: Thursday, January 29, 2026 1:50:28 PM

This email originated from an external source, please use caution when clicking on links and opening
attachments.

Citizen Board Application Form

Application for Appointment to City Board or Committee

First Name

Last Name
Board/Committee
Applying For:

City Resident?

City Business Tax?
Registered Voter?
Own Property in City?
Email Address
Home/Mobile Number
Home Address

City

State

Zip

Business Address
City

State

Zip

Business Phone Number

Working Status

Fabiola

Valencia

Code Enforcement Board
New Appointment

Yes, Full-time

No

Yes, Florida

Yes
fabiola.valencia012@gmail.com
786-444-6083

606 VISTA VIEW LN
LAKE WALES

FL

33853

Field not completed.
Field not completed.
Field not completed.
Field not completed.
Field not completed.

Employed


mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:JNanek@lakewalesfl.gov

Employer
Occupation/Type of Business

If Applicant is not a City
resident or does not pay
business tax to the City,
please provide physical
address of property owned
within the city limits:

Special knowledge or
experience applicable to
function of board/committee:

Other Community
Involvement:

Why do you want to serve on
this board?

None
Stay at home mom

Field not completed.

| have a strong background in business, compliance
(healthcare), documentation, and issue resolution, | am
confident in my ability to contribute effectively to the City
of Lake Wales, Code Enforcement Board to support the
community through fair and professional enforcement of
local codes and ordinances.

| bring strong communication skills, including bilingual
fluency in English and Spanish, which allows me to serve
diverse populations with clarity and respect. | am highly
organized, detail-oriented, and experienced in preparing
reports, maintaining case records.

| also have experience in reading and interpreting laws
and legal frameworks, having taken a couple of law
classes at Harvard University. | hold a Bachelor in
Business Administration from Florida International
University and a Non-Profit Management Certificate from
Harvard University - Extension School.

None at the moment.

| want to be part of the Code Enforcement board because
| want to be involved in the matters of my community.

| am passionate about contributing to safe, well-
maintained communities and upholding municipal
standards with fairness, integrity, and professionalism.

Thank you for your time and consideration. | look forward
to the opportunity to speak with you.

Fla. Statute 760.80 requires the City of Lake Wales to maintain and report the

following information:
Race/Ethnicity

Gender

Hispanic-American
Female

No



Physically Disabled

| understand that | may be
required to complete a
Financial Disclosure Form in
accordance with the
requirements of Florida Law
for every year during which |
serve as an appointee. |
further understand that
refusal to file a required
Financial Disclosure will
result in my removal from the
board/commission/committee
to which | have been
appointed.

Have you ever been
convicted of a felony?

If yes, please explain in the
box provided.

FV

No

Field not completed.

List 3 references who reside in the city:

First Name

Last Name

Phone Number

First Name

Last Name

Phone Number

First Name

Last Name

Phone Number

Contact City Clerk's Office to schedule appointment with board chairman and

board support staff.
Applicant Signature

Date

Field not completed.

Field not completed.

Field not completed.

Field not completed.

Field not completed.

Field not completed.

Field not completed.

Field not completed.

Field not completed.

Fabiola Valencia

1/29/2026



If the applicant is not appointed at the next City Commission meeting scheduled
for the purpose of making appointments, this application will be retained on file for
6 months.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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